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As discussed, the TO asked for the attached draft letter in a hurry this morning. Their intention was to get the Tsr
and Finance Minister to sign it today or tomorrow.

Cheers
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Joint Manager, Communications, Energy & Environment Unit

Industries & Infrastructure Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 "%
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email: @treasury.gov.au
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HON J.B. HOCKEY MP SENATOR THE HON MATHIAS CORMANN
TREASURER MINISTER FOR FINANCE

Jillian Broadbent AQ

Chair

Clean Energy Finance Corporation
1 Bligh Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Ms Broadbent

Thank you for your letter of 16 July 2015 concerning an extension for the CEFC’s response to the
Government’s draft revision to the CEFC’s Investment Mandate.

We agree to extend the timeframe for the CEFC’s response until 7 August 2015 as requested.

Yours sincerely

HON J. B. HOCKEY MP SENATOR THE HON MATHIAS CORMANN

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600
Australia
Telephone: 02 6277 7340 Facsimile: 02 6273 3420





